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Committee Assignments - C4  I

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Ricky Arriola  
DATE: December  14, 2022
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS
ANCHOR LIMITATION AREAS BEYOND THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED MOORING FIELD. 

ANALYSIS
I ask the Finance and Economic Resiliency Committee to discuss how the City can work with Miami Dade County to establish
anchor limitation areas in locations beyond the proposed municipal mooring field. Neighbors from the Palm, Hibiscus, and Star
Islands & Sunset Islands have asked for this to be explored as they fear derelict vessels will invade their neighborhoods once the
municipal mooring field is established. 

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

  Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

Yes   No  

Strategic Connection
Neighborhoods - Work with partners to address regional safety issues.

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Ricky Arriola


